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State of Florida

Public Secbice Commission

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 .2

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER » 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD_
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DATE:  JUNE 8, 2000 5 = 3
© g O
TO: DIRECTCR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAY
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (T.WILL AMS)\ W
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K.PENA) 4
e
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERNAL REORGANIZATION AND
CORPORATE RESTRUCTURE OF AN ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATICNS SERVICE IN FLORIDA.
AGENDA :

06/20/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE.

Please place the following alternative local exchange service
docket on the consent agenda for approval.

Docket No. 000476-TX; Request for approval of

internal reorganization and corporate
restructure whereby Pathnet, Inc. d/b/a
Pathnet Communications, Inc. (holder of ALEC

Certificate No. 729%), will become a wholly
owned subsidiary of Pathnet Telecom.

Note: Company will continue to operate in Florida under its
existing certificate and price list.
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